
From: King, Chris
To: York Potash Harbour
Subject: ICI Chemicals & Polymers Limited - withdrawing representation
Date: 23 September 2015 14:15:43

Dear Sirs,
 
Re:  Your ref TR030002
Our client’s Ref:  YPOT-AFP025                 
 
We act for ICI Chemicals & Polymers Limited, an Interested Party, and submitted a
representation for them on 21 August,  and on 1 September also submitted a  copy of the plan
showing the title referred to in paragraph 2 of their submission (as you requested). 
 
We hereby formally withdraw the  representation on behalf of our client.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Chris King
 
Chris King
Counsel
 
McGuireWoods London LLP
11 Pilgrim Street
London
EC4V 6RN
 
+44 20 7632 1718 (Direct)
+44 20 7632 1600 (Reception)
+44 20 7632 1638 (Fax)
cking2@mcguirewoods.com | www.mcguirewoods.com
 

From: York Potash Harbour [mailto:YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 02 September 2015 14:07
To: King, Chris
Cc: York Potash Harbour
Subject: TR030002 York Potash Harbour Facilities Order - extra submission. Your client's ref:
YPOT-AFP025
 
Dear Mr King
 
Thank you for this addition to your Deadline 1 submission.
 
We will publish it on the website as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards
 
 
Stella Perrett
Assistant Case Officer
Major Casework and Plans
 
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1

mailto:CKing2@mcguirewoods.com
mailto:YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:cking2@mcguirewoods.com
http://www.mcguirewoods.com/


6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 1832
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: stella.perrett@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Web: http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

(Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Planning portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
 
 
 

From: King, Chris [mailto:CKing2@mcguirewoods.com] 
Sent: 01 September 2015 14:19
To: York Potash Harbour
Subject: Your ref TR030002; our client's ref: YPOT-AFP025 - Application by York Potash Ltd for an
Order granting DCO for the York Potash Harbour Facilities
 
Dear Sirs,
 
Re:  Your ref TR030002
Our client’s Ref:  YPOT-AFP025                 
 
We act for ICI Chemicals & Polymers Limited, an Interested Party, and submitted a
representation for them on 21 August.  We understand from you that a copy of the plan
showing the title referred to in paragraph 2 of their submission is needed and we attach the
same.
 
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
 
 

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and delete the message from your system immediately.

A list of the members is available at the address above or on our website. The members are either solicitors or registered foreign
lawyers. McGuireWoods London LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is a Limited Liability
Partnership registered in England, Number OC307641.

mailto:stella.perrett@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate/about/personal-information-charter
mailto:CKing2@mcguirewoods.com
mailto:cking2@mcguirewoods.com
http://www.mcguirewoods.com/


This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In
case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the 
Planning Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or 
recorded for lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
 
www.websense.com
 
**********************************************************************
 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet
virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.
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

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.
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